

# Shacarria Owens,BSN, RN

Shreveport, LA 71108

[walkermookie31@yahoo.com](mailto:walkermookie31@yahoo.com)

+1 318 678 9967

Skilled and highly trained Registered Nurse with 5 years of proven experience in geriatrics,skilled nursing, and med surg providing quality evidence based patient care within dynamic and high pressure environment to diverse populations. Maintains strong reputation for achieving high levels of patient satisfaction .

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse, Medical/Surgical**

CHRISTUS Highland Medical Center - Shreveport, LA

July 2021 to Present

Preparing and administering prescribed medications, providing bedside care, providing assistance to patients before and after surgeries, providing CPR and first aid treatment, noting vital signs of patients mainly before and after surgery, maintaining record of patient, developing discharge sheets, monitoring and adjusting dosages for patients, attending to wound dressings, determining emergency needs, and performing all other duties as delegated

### **Registered Nurse/Travel Nurse**

Jedy Network - Rhode Island

February 2022 to March 2022

Administer care, medications, and vaccines to patients of all ages; communicate with physicians and other healthcare professionals; collaborate to create a plan of patient care; create and contribute to medical records; respond to patient inquiries and concerns; track supplies and inventory; and counsel patients.

### **Director of Nursing**

DESOTO NURSING & REHABILITATION - DeSoto, TX

November 2021 to February 2022

Overseeing the nursing personnel and patient care, as well as administrative tasks such as record keeping and budgeting.Overseeing hiring, firing, and development of nursing staff.Communicating with families, residents, and physicians as needed.Developing a business plan and budget for the nursing unit.

### **Registered Nurse Weekend Supervisor**

Roseview Nursing and Rehabilitation Center L.L.C. - Shreveport, LA

July 2021 to October 2021

Manage nursing staff, oversee patient care and confirm compliance with policies and procedures.

### **Registered Nurse Home Health**

STAT Home Health Care, Inc - Shreveport, LA

July 2021 to October 2021

Admitted and discharged patients, Monitored, recorded and communicated patient condition. Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members. Utilized the nursing process to assess, plan, intervene, and evaluate patient care.

### **LPN Travel Nurse**

Jedy Network - Rochester, NY

July 2020 to August 2020

Worked short-term assignments as contract employees for healthcare staffing agencies.

### **LPN Wound Care Nurse**

Riverview Care Center - Shreveport, LA

January 2020 to August 2020

Admitting and discharging. Transcribing physicians orders into electronic medical records. Medication administration as ordered by physician. Vital signs and skilled assessments. Basic wound care and skin assessment. Immunization administration such as flu, tb, and pneumonia.

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Christus Health - Shreveport, LA

December 2018 to December 2019

Admitting and discharging. Transcribing physicians orders into electronic medical records. Medication administration as ordered by physician. Vital signs and skilled assessments. Basic wound care and skin assessment. Immunization administration such as flu.

### **Wound Care Director**

Shreveport Manor Nursing Home - Shreveport, LA

August 2019 to October 2019

Administer treatments as prescribed, obtain treatment orders, initial and date dressing to ensure changes are done in a timely manner, evaluates patient skin condition upon admission and weekly. Calculate weekly/monthly pressure ulcer assessment and measurement documentation. Coordinate with Rehab and Dietitian about nutrition. Educate and counsel patient and family members on wound care process and issues. Obtain cultures, sanitize and maintain wound care.

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

David Raines Community Health Center - Shreveport, LA

May 2019 to October 2019

Patient Triage, Phlebotomy, Scheduling Appointment, Medicaid/Insurance, VFC coordinator, order Labcorp supplies, Referrals, Transcribe orders, Administer Medications and Vaccines, Log Refrigerator, Hgb, Glucometer Readings, Ear irrigation, Assist with Pap Smears, Wound Care, Train employees on use of computer system and use of supplies.

### **LPN Charge Nurse**

Riverview Care Center - Bossier City, LA

June 2017 to November 2018

Admitting and discharging. Transcribing physicians orders into electronic medical records. Medication administration as ordered by physician. Vital signs and skilled assessments. Basic wound care and skin assessment. Immunization administration such as flu, tb, and pneumonia.

## **Dental Assistant**

Divine Dentistry - Shreveport, LA  
April 2014 to July 2014

Assisted the dentist with oral procedures, basic teeth cleaning, sterilize instruments, prep dental area, and took xrays.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Capella University - Minneapolis, MN  
June 2022 to July 2022

### **Associate in Nursing**

Southern University at Shreveport - Shreveport, LA  
August 2019 to May 2021

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Northwest Louisiana Technical College - Shreveport, LA  
January 2015 to March 2017

### **Dental Assistant**

American School of Dental Assistant - Bossier City, LA  
January 2011 to November 2011

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **PN**

Expires: January 2022

State: LA

### **RN**

Expires: January 2022

State: LA

## Skills

---

- Customer Service(7 years), Professional Services (7 years), Communications(7 years)
- LPN
- Staff Nurse
- Pediatrics
- CNA
- Wound Care (3 years)
- Dental Assisting
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs

- Medication Administration

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

May 2017 to Present

### **Certified Dental Assistant**

January 2011 to Present

### **IV Certification**

March 2017 to Present

### **BLS Certification**

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

July 2021

### **Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**